Open Agenda oafhw“’K

Council

Licensing Sub-Committee

June 29 2009
2.00 pm
Town Hall, Peckham Road, London SE5 8UB
Membership Reserves
Councillor Abdul Mohamed Councillor Eliza Mann

Councillor Althea Smith
Councillor lan Wingfield

INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

Access to information

You have the right to request to inspect copies of minutes and reports on this agenda as well as
the background documents used in the preparation of these reports.

Babysitting/Carers allowances

If you are a resident of the borough and have paid someone to look after your children, an elderly
dependant or a dependant with disabilities so that you could attend this meeting, you may claim an
allowance from the council. Please collect a claim form at the meeting.

Access

The council is committed to making its meetings accessible. Further details on building access,
translation, provision of signers etc for this meeting are on the council's web site:
www.southwark.gov.uk or please contact the person below.

Contact
Sean Usher / 0207 525 7222 | sean.usher@southwark.gov.uk

Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting

Annie Shepperd n
Chief Executive ‘
Date: June 19 2009

PRINTED ON
RECYCLED PAPER



outhoreK

Council

Licensing Sub-Committee

Monday June 29 2009
2.00 pm
Town Hall, Peckham Road, London SE5 8UB

Order of Business

Item No. Title Page No.
PART A - OPEN BUSINESS
1. APOLOGIES
To receive any apologies for absence.
2. CONFIRMATION OF VOTING MEMBERS

A representative of each political group will confirm the voting members of
the committee.

3.  NOTIFICATION OF ANY ITEMS OF BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIR
DEEMS URGENT

In special circumstances, an item of business may be added to an agenda
within five clear days of the meeting.

4. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS

Members to declare any personal interests and dispensation in respect of
any item of business to be considered at this meeting.

5. LICENSING ACT 2003 - APPLICATION FOR REVIEW OF THE 1-52
PREMISES LICENCE IN RESPECT OF BACON'S COLLEGE, TIMBER
POND ROAD, SE16 6AT

ANY OTHER OPEN BUSINESS AS NOTIFIED AT THE START OF THE
MEETING AND ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR AS URGENT.

ANY OTHER CLOSED BUSINESS AS NOTIFIED AT THE START OF
THE MEETING AND ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR AS URGENT.

Date: June 19 2009



Agenda ltem 5

Item No. Classification: | Date: MEETING NAME:

5 Open June 29 Licensing Sub-Committee
2009

Report title: Licensing Act 2003 — Application for review of the premises
licence in respect of Bacon’s College, Timber Pond Road, SE16
6AT

Ward(s) or groups Surrey Docks

affected:

From: Strategic Director of Environment & Housing

RECOMMENDATION

1. That the committee determines the application made under the Licensing Act 2003 by an
interested party, Mr Namik Tumkan ( a local resident) for a review of the premises
licence held by Mr Anthony James Perry in respect of the premises known as Bacon’s
College, Timber Pond Road, London SE16 6AT.

2.  Note : The application for the review of the licence is supported by one other local
resident and there is also a letter of support for the premises Bacon’s college from the
ward Councillor.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

3.  The Licensing Act 2003 came into effect on 25 November 2005.The introduction of the
Act provided a new licensing regime for the following licensable activities:

o The retail sale of alcohol;
. The provision of regulated entertainment; and
. The provision of late night refreshment.

4. Under the Act a premises user wishing to provide any of the stated licensable activities
must firstly secure a premises licence from the local licensing authority for the area in
which the business concerned is located. Where the retail sale of alcohol is involved, the
application must name a designated premises supervisor (DPS) who holds responsibility
for authorising alcohol sales under the licence. The DPS must, in turn, hold a personal
licence issued by the local authority for the area in which he / she lives.

5. A premises licence once issued remains valid for the life of the business unless it is
surrendered or revoked. However, section 51(1) of the Act provides for any responsible
authority or interested party to apply to the local licensing authority for a review of the
premises licence where there are concerns regarding one or more of the four stated
licensing objectives. These relate to:

The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of nuisance; and

The protection of children from harm.

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION
The application under consideration

6. On 8™ May 2009 an application was received from Mr Namik Tumkan, a local resident
for a review of the premises licence in respect of the premises known as Bacon’s



College, Timber Pond Road, London, SE16 1AG. The review application relates to the
licensing objectives regarding public safety and the prevention of public nuisance. The
application for a review of the licence is supported by one other local resident.

A full copy of the review application is attached as appendix a to this report. The
application requests that the alcohol sales are withdrawn from the licence, strict
management of all user groups, the car park cleared by 11.00pm, all church user groups
limited in size to contain parking and noise levels reduced. Attached to the review
application was a six page petition, however the details of the grounds for petition were
only completed on three of the pages and it is only those pages that are attached to the
review application.

A copy of the supporting documents from the other local resident is attached as
appendix b to this report.

A letter of support for the premises from a ward councillor is attached as appendix c to
this report.

The premises licensing history

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

The premises previously held a public entertainments and liquor licence under the old
licensing regime. An application was made in July 2005, which was during the
transitional period under ‘Grandfather rights’ for a new premises licence. No variation
was sought from what was previously held by Bacon’s College.

The premises were granted a licence for plays, films, indoor sports, live and recorded
music, performance of dance, facilities for making music and dancing, late night
refreshment and the sale of alcohol to be consumed on the premises. The hours of
operation were from 09.00am to 23.00pm on Sunday to Friday and to midnight on
Sunday, and with alcohol sales from 10.00am on Monday to Saturday to 23.00pm, and
on Sunday from 12.00 until 22.30pm.

On 25 May 2006 an application to vary the premises licence so as to extend the hours of
licensable activity on Friday and Saturday to 01.00am on the day following and to
increase the opening hours on Friday and Saturday to 01.30am on the day following. No
representations were received and the licence was duly granted. A copy of the current
premises licence is attached as appendix d to this report.

The premises were subjected to an inspection on 27" January 2009 and conducted by
officers from the licensing team. The premises were found to be operating in
compliance with terms, conditions and restrictions of the premises licence.

On 4™ March 2009 a letter of complaint regarding Bacon’s college was made to the
licensing unit from the applicant for this review, Mr Tumkan. A copy of that complaint is
attached to this report as appendix e. In the acknowledgement to Mr Tumkan he was
informed of the review process and advised to keep a diary to log any further
disturbances.

A copy of the complaint was forwarded to Bacon’s College and they were also advised
of the review process open to residents who are being disturbed. Mr Nisbeth the Director
of Finance and Administration for Bacon’s College responded to this complaint on 16™
March 2009 and a copy of his response is attached as appendix f to this report.



16. The Environmental Protection Team have responded to the review application stating
that they do not support the review as they have no evidence regarding the public
nuisance objective. A copy of their response is attached as appendix g to this report.

The local vicinity
17. A copy of a map of the local area is attached as appendix h.
Southwark Statement of Licensing Policy

18. The Southwark Statement of Licensing Policy was originally approved by council
assembly on 8 December 2004 with the latest revision receiving approval on 8
November 2008.

19. Sections of the statement that are considered to be of particular relevance to this
application are

. Section 3 which sets out the purpose and scope of the policy and re-inforces the four
licensing objectives;

. Section 4 which sets out the arrangements for the administration, exercise and
delegation of functions, including the determination of licence reviews;

. Section 5 which sets out the council’s approach with regard to the imposition of
conditions including mandatory conditions to be attached to the licence;

. Section 6 which details other relevant council and government policies, strategies,
responsibilities and guidance, including the relevant articles under the Human Rights Act
1998;

. Section 7 which provides general guidance on dealing with crime and disorder and
licensing hours; and

. Section 10 which provides general guidance on the protection of children from harm.

20. The purpose of Southwark’s Statement of Licensing Policy is to make clear to applicants
what considerations will be taken into account when determining applications and should
act as a guide to the committee when considering those applications. However, the
committee must always consider each application on its own merits and allow
exceptions to the normal policy where these are justified by the circumstances of the
application.

Community Impact Statement

21. The power of licence review is one of the major new provisions contained within the
2003 Act intended to help secure the four licensing objectives. The promotion of the
licensing objectives is key to ensuring that licensed premises are responsibly managed
providing a basis for a successful business venture that makes a positive contribution to
the local community in which it is based.

22. Each application, including applications for reviews of licences, are required to be
considered upon their own merits with all relevant matters taken into account.

Resource Implications

23. No fee is payable in respect of licence review applications. The cost of administering the
review process are borne by the service.

Consultation



24.

The review application has been advertised in accordance with the 2003 Act and
regulations by way of a public notice exhibited in the vicinity of the premises.

Equal Opportunities Implications

25.

Each application is required by law to be considered upon its own merits with all relevant
matters taken into account.

SUPPLEMENTARY ADVICE FROM OTHER OFFICERS

Strategic Director of Communities, Law & Governance

26.

The Sub-Committee is asked to determine, under Section 52 of the Licensing Act 2003,
an application, made under Section 51 of the same act, for a review of premises licence.
At any stage, following the grant of a premises licence, a responsible authority or an
interested party may ask the licensing authority to review the licence because of a
matter arising at the premises in connection with any of the four licensing objectives.

PRINCIPLES FOR MAKING THE DETERMINATION

27.

The principles, which Sub-Committee members must apply, are set out below.

The licensing authority must hold a hearing to consider an application for review of a
premises licence where -

(a) the application is properly made in accordance with Section 51 of the Act.

(b) the applicant has given notice in accordance with Section 51(3) of the Act.

(c) the advertising requirements provided for under Section 51(3) of the Act are satisfied.

(d) the licensing authority has considered the ground(s) of review not to be frivolous,
vexatious or repetitious.

(e) the licensing authority has considered the ground(s) of review to be relevant to one or
more of the licensing objectives.

The four licensing objectives are -

The prevention of crime and disorder.

The protection of public safety.

The prevention of nuisance.

The protection of children from harm.

Each objective must be considered to be of equal importance

The authority must, having regard to the application and any relevant representations,
take such of the following steps as it considers necessary for the promotion of the
licensing objectives. The steps are to-

modify the conditions of the licence by altering, omitting or adding any condition.
exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence.

remove the designated premises supervisor.

suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months.

revoke the licence.

For the purpose of determining a relevant representation under section 52 of the Act a
“relevant representation” means representations which -



(a) are relevant to one or more of the licensing objectives.

(b) are made by the holder of the premises licence, a responsible authority or an
interested party within the prescribed period

(c) have not been withdrawn

(d) if made by an interested party (who is not also a responsible authority), that they
are not, in the opinion of the relevant licensing authority frivolous or vexatious.

Modifications of conditions and exclusions of licensable activities may be imposed
either permanently or for a temporary period of up to three months.

The authority may decide that no action is necessary if it finds that the review does not
require it to take any steps necessary to promote the licensing objectives.

In deciding what remedial action if any it should take, the authority must direct its mind
to the causes or concerns that the representations identify. The remedial action should
generally be directed at these causes and should always be no more than a necessary
and proportionate response.

It is of particular importance that any detrimental financial impact that may result from a
licensing authority’s decision is necessary and proportionate to the promotion of the
licensing objectives in the circumstances that gave rise to the application for review.

Reasons

28. Where the authority determines an application for review it must notify the
determination and reasons for making it to —

(a) the holder of the licence.

(b) the applicant

(c) any person who made relevant representations

(d) the chief officer of police for the area (or each police area) in which the premises
are situated

HEARING PROCEDURE

29. Subject to the Licensing Hearing regulations, the Licensing Committee may determine
its own procedures. Key elements of the regulations are that

e The hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority. Cross-
examination shall not be permitted unless the authority considered that it is
required for it to consider the representations

e Members of the authority are free to ask any question of any party or other person
appearing at the hearing

e The committee must allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which to
exercise their rights to

o Address the authority

o If given permission by the committee, question any other party.

o In response to a point which the authority has given notice it will require
clarification, give further information in support of their application.

e The committee shall disregard any information given by a party which is not
relevant

o tothe particular application before the committee, and
o the licensing objectives.

e The hearing shall be in public, although the committee may exclude the public from

all or part of a hearing where it considers that the public interest in doing so



30.

outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the hearing, taking place
in private.

e In considering any representations or notice made by a party the authority may
take into account documentary or other information produced by a party in support
of their application, representations or notice (as applicable) either before the
hearing or, with the consent of all the other parties, at the hearing.

This matter relates to the review of a Premises Licence under section 51 of the
Licensing Act 2003. Regulation 26(1) (a) requires the Sub-Committee to make its
determination at the conclusion of the hearing.

THE COUNCILS MULTIPLE ROLES AND THE ROLE OF THE LICENSING SUB-

COMMITTEE

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

Sub-Committee members will note that, in relation to this application, the Council has
multiple roles. Council officers from various departments have been asked to consider
the application from the perspective of the Council as authority responsible
respectively for environmental health, trading standards, health, and safety and as the
planning authority.

Members should note that the Licensing Sub-Committee is meeting on this occasion
solely to perform the role of licensing authority. The Sub-Committee sits in quasi-
judicial capacity, and must act impartially. It must offer a fair and unbiased hearing of
the application. In this case, Members should disregard the Council’'s broader policy
objectives and role as statutory authority in other contexts. Members must direct
themselves to making a determination solely based upon the Licensing Law,
Guidance, and the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy.

As a quasi-judicial body the Licensing Sub-Committee is required to consider the
application on its merits. The Sub-Committee must take into account only relevant
factors, and ignore irrelevant factors. The decision must be based on evidence, that is
to say material, which tends logically to show the existence or non-existence of
relevant facts, or the likelihood or unlikelihood of the occurrence of some future event,
the occurrence of which would be relevant. The Licensing Sub-Committee must give
fair consideration to the contentions of all persons entitled to make representations to
them.

The Licensing Sub-Committee is entitled to consider events outside of the premises if
they are relevant, i.e. are properly attributable to the premises being open. The
proprietors do not have to be personally responsible for the incidents for the same to
be relevant. However, if such events are not properly attributable to the premises
being open, then the evidence is not relevant and should be excluded. Guidance is
that the licensing authority will primarily focus on the direct impact of the activities
taking place at the licensed premises on members of the public, living, and working or
engaged in normal activity in the area concerned.

Members will be aware of the Council's Code of Conduct, which requires them to
declare personal and prejudicial interests. The Code applies to Members when
considering licensing applications. In addition, as a quasi-judicial body, Members are
required to avoid both actual bias, and the appearance of bias.

The Sub-Committee can only consider matters within the application that have been
raised through representations from interested parties and responsible authorities.



37.

38.

Interested parties must live in the vicinity of the premises. This will be decided on a
case-to-case basis.

Under the Human Rights Act 1998, the Sub Committee needs to consider the balance
between the rights of the applicant and those making representations to the application
when making their decision. The Sub-Committee has a duty under section 17 Crime
and Disorder Act 1998 when making its decision to do all it can to prevent crime and
disorder in the Borough.

Interested Parties, Responsible Authorities and the applicant have the right to appeal
the decision of the Sub-Committee to the Magistrates’ Court within a period of 21 days
beginning with the day on which the applicant was notified by the licensing authority of
the decision to be appealed against.

GUIDANCE

39.

Members are required to have regard to the DCMS Guidance in carrying out the
functions of licensing authority. However, guidance does not cover every possible
situation, so long as the guidance has been properly and carefully understood,
members may depart from it if they have reason to do so. Full reasons must be given
if this is the case.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Background Papers Held At Contact
Licensing Act 2003 Health Safety & Name: Kirty Read
Secondary regulations Licensing Unit, C/O The |Phone number: 020 7525
DCMS Guidance to the Act Chaplin Centre, Thurlow [5748
Case file HLS/Costcutter Express Street, London, SE17

2DG
APPENDICES
No. Title
Appendix A Review application submitted by Mr Namik Tumkan (local resident)
Appendix B Supporting letter to the review from Ms Rhian Pamphilion (a local resident)
Appendix C Letter from a ward Councillor supporting Bacon’s College
Appendix D Map of the local area
AUDIT TRAIL

Lead Officer

Strategic Director of Housing & Environment

Report Author Rosanna Keogh, Principal Licensing Officer

Version Final

16™ June 2009
Dated

No

Key Decision?




CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / EXECUTIVE MEMBER

Comments Sought

Officer Title Comments included
Strategic Director for Legal and Yes Yes
Democratic Services
Finance Director No No
List other officers here

No No

Executive Member

Date final report sent to Constitutional/Community

Council/Scrutiny Team

May 1% 2009




9

B TSI |
; Application for the review of a premises licence or club
RECEIVED premises certificate under the Licensing Act 2003

0 8 MAY 2009 p_EASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

s Batore coropleting this form please read the guidance notes al the end gf the form,
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all
cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use

additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(insert name of applicant)
apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 / apply for the

review of a club premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003
for the premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 - Premises or club premises details

( | Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description
"y - : ] . Y
‘ RACeWS COLLEQE
| TImMREL oVD  RodED

Post town

! Post code (if known)
ROTHEE H I THE | Sg/ & 1AY !

i

| Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if
known)

"Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known N
o |
g S — |

Part 2 - Applicant details

| am
Please tick yes

1) aninteresled party (please complete (A) or (B) below)

a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises 4
b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises [T
¢} a persan Invelved in business in the vicinity of the premises ]

d] a body representing persons invalved in business in the vicinity of the [l
premises =

2) aresponsible authority (please complete (C) below) ]

[




10
N - |

34 a-member of the club to which this application relates {please complefe (A} =

Delow)
{A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Please tick
Mme A mes [ Miss [ Ms [ Other title
{for example, Rev)

Surname First names
e dee e —— |
T U M KA | VMK |
Please tick yes
| am 18 years old or over A
Current postal | — - :
i G0 ]@cﬂ‘}-D
address if | 17 TIMSEL f |
— different from i
( premises | 1A pea
address | =4 M‘r\j l
e ;
Post town b e e e i Post Code .
EOTHEBMHITHE ! SE 6 ﬁ‘i—éﬂ |
- | . =h ]
Daytime contact telephone number [ g ™ :
aytume ttelepho H -|___'(2_‘i{2__2_-‘_4—.§f éf‘é@{“_ M- th 1‘-0‘1 \3 =
E-mail address . T
{optional)
(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT
fame and address
M T Ly . PuTTIéA
- | KEEL (L5

! !
Lo e
- i B
e lb {J R

Telephone number (if any)

28 7,8 -_?, I G55/

E-.'l":':li'adijl'e,ﬂﬁ. "J:l‘.i':'ﬂal:l . ) S
| ':. FU'{:&JLJQM{LGC-L'{;:M
|




——
\

11

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Kame and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick one or more boxes

1} the prevention of crime and disorder fi
21 public safety WA
1) the prevention of public nuisance v
4) the protection of children from harm [

“Please state the ground{s)'mr review (please read guidance note 1)

[ uﬂjﬁﬁét‘i’f} Pt NoIS £ kadveii AnD A - SOl e Eguﬁ}p’mﬂ.ﬂ? ol bk i

| G WURMAL COC MO HOURS, MaSiesyr AT LEEKENTDS A0 Jemearimes |

| JVTL (RETOMD -0 A, J VT D LETTINGOFE FIRERIRKS , ¢ IR R

AN UERNS SOLMVNG ; EXCESS e VOLUTNE FRIM CRRFTERE,
et ‘_';:3#-«"'{_‘.'-'_!'-7?1,0:) -+ !(ff:_:f.--(';"i =T -

7. Dousg PARmnG AnD RESTRICTING TJulemenA W 18 A PuBtse

SPURFETT 1530 E AnD 13 An HACCIDENT ARHTING T0 A~ TR
|
| 2 o g REivn = DumfED Flam Cri2A - /v STREETS

3 ETTER

L Rez.0anr PREFVS AT A DEIVE L Ay (Rictrép By

Croins ATTEAMDOMS, £ UNCTIOVS .
| £ THE FACH T IER RRE Beina UIED EARLY ON SYMPAT MeEN LY,

s v AT E?Enig E A7 TIED e Bueord, it

: Lo 03 |
s, GLagine ouT - THD /3 Vo© RCCPPTALE, ESPECHieT RFTER

Rz KEPT Al A Kg UM THE EARL7 Mouveh THE VSE=T Efﬁ#ff.i
b W =T v Pankaw TO TME St FR¥E i 17 /A0 C o Ssnl

| ExPEC R THAAL Welee Ot SET L TENT .
i = 4 "7 N T L 2 : ) s




12

Please provide as much information as possible to support the application
{please read guidance note Z)

Poimsg NITE TME ATTHRe#RED PET@IW Lot iCle HA3 BEEN SIGAED
(337 Loehe (T DEATS.
 REVERAL CF THE REZIDEVT HAO B MEETING Ly iThs [RREIVS WriiRe
LA NOmBEE of moryd ACe A0 ALTHoUSy TREr QGRVE
| Assveeances TS WIVLD iMPRAE | IN REALITT THIMGA HFUE

BT (LeraT .

[

Tlest s JosT Bmg of THE foms0 [RBEMS ~
%30"“? a.r‘?:Tﬂ: -2 4K g CAR HeRn! Sound, aff | DR WS Steuding .

A 00 hm Vo154 {‘}‘P P e, s'.f:, @‘Pﬂ-&n"hﬁ

S Al Fe8
MBS TS fck-uof

ﬂ%ﬂ! /T’-Jr-',l“?{"_."-"f ‘J“J‘f‘g!ﬁ"\ T s S i"ﬂf"r"'l-'!'rl-'-"..:h

St
1 ll-r'r..‘J'“"-'I L.g-:"”bE J'(_'L“' B AT %-’mf’“
"_-]rj’]l,'_,}— H th |,-‘h"'=:.;li_ l'{ﬂ“'f ln'hlr1 s‘_f L—"Jbﬁlrf (jﬁ'ﬂ‘]" fld‘-l{{ Iﬂ}ﬁt‘f "-"mL

| | 22 m

K. ~ |
THIEFE RE RyAmieE CF creh DISTURBAIEEY (1980

AT ILFec ene, (LHICH 5}'9 o NETES miDifiG T
Dis@iTE Being s RLD 7HAT N LUnchon CES
PR Srenid

CHT  lco P AmD TE CAR
Foymm THE 0 F&ITE

Crgaeen PemtILy - g HHE

e
i€
i TRUE

@Tﬁ@d REINDGIVTR, b Yol ¥

T;_,f' Al WA O F
4 G EMD TO THE

—E PEiTiew AT 0 SEC A
s E R oS S ;mrm{n,ﬂi av s,
|

!Lur (L= q'{?lfrid- FL)F f:} e T f‘_..lm.f v L'f‘_
THE DE"""-’JK "L"r":fi’w’fi"t- ‘/:}Mf\' ;"ffti"f r?ﬂ?-nfﬂ*?j’ﬁr?;’&ﬂ“ gl’{

v T TEE %7*1_‘5; THE Uik F}r"}ﬁ:"\’ X i f?r_’ Cas e )

N o Bl CHIBCH USER GEU-R5  Kimimo N

IS
Qe T i FRRIGHS AMD VOBE ~EvErs REDKED.




13

Please tick yes
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before [

i yes please state the date of that application
Day Month Year

I

" If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state
what they were and when you made them




14

Please tick yes

« | haye sent cOpIEs af this form and enclosures (o the responsible
guthorities and the premises licence holder ar club halding the club
premises certificate. as appropriate
. | ungerstand that if | do not comply with the abave requirements E’I’

my application will be rejected

IT15 AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTIONTO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS

APF’UCATIGN
part 3 — Signatures {please read guidance nate 3)

Signature of applicant or appﬁcant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent
(See guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what

capacity.

Signalure )
£ - ﬂ_ i

o 3EK b O FTHE JarAe REVIDENE (M0, HAVE SIENED, PerTian.

e e ________________________._._———-—____
"Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for |
_ correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 5) |

L . N e T
| Post town | Post Code |

S

o e
| Telephone number (if any)

if you would prefer us to ~orrespond with you
mail address qopticnal} |

I T
using an e-mail address your e- \

— e

Notes for Guidance

The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives

1

7 Please list any additional information of details for example dates of problems
which are included in the grounds for review if available.

3 The gpplication farm must b signed

4 An apphicants agent (for example splicitor) may sign the form on their behalf

provided thal they have actual authority o do so
This s the address which we shall use 10 correspond with you about this

EL'.-',:'-ICL.Et'-Gl‘l

B




15

Petition against functions held at
Bacon College,
Timber Pond Road, London SE16

This petition will be presented to Southwar

1. uUnacceptabie n

weekends and sometimes until be
sounding, excessive volume from car stereos, loud shouting, fights etc,.
unction access along Lagado Mews and Timber Pond Road. This is

appen and should not be allowed to result in a serious injury before the

fd

an accident waiting to h
Councll takes action
3 Litter left behind.

Double parking and restricting j

k Council by local residents protesting about the following:

oisa levels and anti-social behaviour, out of normal school hours, mostly at the
yond 2am, including letting off fireworks, car alarms & horns

4 Resident parking bays and driveways blocked by people attending functions, especially in Hull

Close

I .

: The above ha
evenings Theguall

" continue

once the waork s complete.

The facilities are being us

ed early on Sunday mornings with the windows open and the nolse ‘
from PA system and music blaring out, Is not acceptable, especially after being kept awake the
previous night until the early hours of the morning.. ‘

3acon College has just spent a fortune on expansion, w

ppens nearly every weekend and on week day evenings when the school itself has open
ty of the resident’s lives has been badly affected and it should not be allowed to

hich will anly make matters worse

Pleasa help us let Southwark Council know how residents feel by signing the petition below. |
|

Name

Address

Signatyre

. A ok

T e wyehe stle

/A

| 14 T AEL Pocih  RIN |

|
20T Weabarl

TN

'L‘:'-" ok ’L

3 |G celyel 2l _Docle till Ave - B
4. A € morge 12 ek Hill AvE V1 o

5. A Al K ctpcedill Tl ALl
6. W & e V7 bz Ak S
R JM‘;’-&L\MH Vo Dinty ikl xvE Fw— o .

il Dack Mt/

ff.:u.

j T Enyld

8.
.__9_' .._I_fjl EYL%E-‘?T'

Iy Pack - Aol

12, Deoc il Aeg

| 0_ AT ﬁtl_‘:ﬁ;;ﬂf“'f MREAN

/3 Dotk ULLL M aLLL

1y SandeySen

(S D C‘.-C_,,"hi"hd-'{ Hu“'f"'

Sl

1Z. mi’i‘l%

13, i?@gg&i ME W DOCY WL Al Sello | N KM BT

b 14. R NI "Jk }i:'}:l}’ L&'f"ll oy ET = = -

s 1_;-;_4 jFQ o A-y‘L‘:}j}ﬁx A Vi "I?" D’ﬁﬂ.l‘i l‘\'\.L!- AAASVAD Se Ir{‘ LM"_' ¢ ; .
lfj :u'j_a“- ik Lr"f'i b i | @ 'ﬁl;k L b Li '.{. plraut Bl f*' { "')L{/\- =
17. Aowee Saiae 120 Ao Jord 4 (Lib ke ]

1



16

Petition against functions heid at

Bacon College,

Timber Pond Road, London SE16

| This petitiun_wnl be presentedTo southwark Council by local residents protesting about the fDHDWIl;ng-

I

Unacceptable noise

levels and anti-social behaviour, out of normal school hours, mostly at the

weekends and sometimes until beyond 2am, including letting off fireworks, car alarms & horns

sounding, excessive volume from car stereos, loud shouting, fights et
Double parking and restricting junction access along Lagado Mews an

c,.
d Timber Pond Road, This s

an accident waiting to happen and should not be allowed to result in a serious injury before the

Council takes action.
Litter left behind,

Resident parking bays and driveways blocked by people attending functions, especially in Hull

{Close.

The facilities are being used early on Sunday morning
from PA system and music blaring out, is not

previous night until the early hours of the morning.

5 with the windows open and the noise
acceptable, especially after being kept awake the

continue. Bacon College has just spent
once the work i1s complete,

| please help us let Southwark Council know how residents feel by signing the petition below.

The above happens nearly every weekend and on week day evenings when the school itself has open
evenings. The guality of the recident’s lives has been badly affected and it should not be allowed to
a fartune an expansion, which will only make matters worse

Name | Address “| Signature, |
T | L0y ook E | 96 7imBIA [odd RoAD Ceore
2. | BEREEMRGe | A DEAN Cubre Reihn e 5 1L5 v Do |
3. [LseAneE 53 Blew House WALK | Fprela
4. | T sentE >3 Bfew HOUSE LAl | —5 = |
| 6 R Hor&lS S HWL  Clote ezl |
_:?__ ':j 'T‘-&(;\F’_%O"'—l : N (&G @ec~acle S{D I {"’E == |
__5- Uﬂ'\d\d‘n’m"}\i&q% L\ o b S G (}-bjf% T !

0. [:fPen wimEed) | WL e SE b I |
|10, |AAsag TeAvar? | 1T Timger. foD RS SE/6 ,Cmfﬁ;:__
1L DA Tlere | | -TivotfRo Ro St .

12| S Oomgs 15 Covoney Wo - | e
B L Velle  he qelway GATE UM lelle_.
4. | paip NeALE |23 BACTIC GURT, TG AND RD 774
15, |ferm Winhlcl |24 Kos<s@ Dock ) 2 CEA
I| 16. | Vevind TRt 55 Gongia  Meg \#(."GW ]
X Tiakerpord £d.

_ﬁﬁE‘.aM Coak




17

A

| Please help us let Southwark Council know how residents feel by signing the petition below.

Petition against functions held at

Bacon College,

Timber Pond Road, London SE16

1
i

Lad

Ly

The above happens nearly every weekend and on week day evenings when the school itself has open
svenings. The quality of the resident’s lives has been badly affected and it should not be allowed to
continue. Bacon College has just spent a fortune on expansion, which will only make matters worse

Unacceptable noise levels and anti-social behaviour, out of normal school hours, mostly at the
weekends and sometimes until beyond 2am, including letting off fireworks, car alarms & horns
sounding, excessive volume from car stereos, loud shouting, fights etc,.

Double parking and restricting junction access along Lagado Mews and Timber Pond Road. This is
an accident waiting to happen and should not be allowed to result in a serious injury before the:

Council takes action,
Litter left behind.

Resident parking bays and driveways blocked by people attending functions, especially in Hull

Close

The facilities are being used early on Sunday mornings with the windows open and the noise
from PA system and music blaring out, is not acceptable, especially after being kept awake the

previous night until the ear

onece the work is complete.

Iy hours of the morning.

" This petition will be p?z-semed to Southwark Council by local residents protesting about the following:

' Name = Address Signature '

1 J'J"}h» [ Kot/  Chas fyivfﬂj’\:)

B ] M%ﬂ T peil  _losC A I
3. / '\ .Kear # 9 CEEL CLOE AT heer

4. ’li)czfmw (J keeL CLoSE Wl .. |
5. | K. GABNETT 2 Hull Close o Gou na A™
|6 [\t Coonal\d 20 Ti MReR_Pand) Ropny [ |
T My GREG BEQM"?KQJ TIMRE R PodD PN D o
8. B phps OILF |\l MDGNP Che 57 A
L% | Y I© Mug 5|,w9 R4
M5 A 7:}_111 {:h:.,_ 14 Juv 4 ﬁ’*—[ (et

L [T Rg kAT 1{ LAUADT mEWS
|12, | A o] jt sAHPD0 dtsS N 1
13, '_,-JJ-,,f.r; NI 0 | [ Lagnip Hen3 Sb/6

14, | lE™voy O ? Lﬁ(qat}; MEWNDS

15. [ fy. O WULARWN b LA GRTy i

6. |5 ol 1L LAGADD  MEWS
17, [y S Yoo 9 Uhe\es Qv 05K




18

AfPsoni ¥ 2

Hull Close
London SE| 6 6BY

5 June 2009

Southwark Couneil
Licensing Unit,
Chaplin Centre.
Phurlow Street.
London SE17 2DG

Dear Sir

Review of Premises Licence for Bacons Caollege, Timber Pond Road, SEi6 on June 29, 2009 -
Licence Number: §29714
=—==Ttt Number: 829714

AS an interested party living in the vicinity of Bacons College, I would like to provide additiona]
information 1o bhe considered by the Licensing Committee in the review of License number 829714.

In summary, | propose that:

* The Bacons College building is not of suitable soundproof construction to enable the College to
meet the condition of having “no music played in the licensed premises is audible at or within
the site boundary™. Despite efforts 1o resolve this detailed below and in attached douumcnialiﬂn,
amplified music and amplified speaking is still audible way beyond the site boundary into Hull Close
and Keel Close, and | have heard sound from the College over in Gunwhale Close near to Surrey
Water in the last fow weeks,

* The calibre of the management staff, procedures and droactive preparation for events at
Bacons College are not sufficiently robust tq cnsure that the conditions of the license are
adhered (o. Despite efforts 1o resolye this detailed below and in altached documentation, issues with
parking, public disturbance, public safety and general control of the activities have not significant]y
improved, and the Jives of residents in the v icinity continue to he severely impacted,

Ihave lived at 9 Hull Close since November 1997 and the environmental impact of events heing run at
Bacons College has been presemt over all those vears. There WEIe many oceasions in previous years when
| rang Southwark Couneil Noise Team who attended the premises, asked the Cvent organizers o contain
the noise, and close the windows to prevent it travelling, 1 know that [ am not the only resident who has
taken these actions, both recently and over the years. | am delighted 1o gy pport the formal review reguest
from my neighbour, My, Tumkan, and | will he present at the hearing to provide further details in person.

As residents, we have tried (o work with the College to resolve these issues. For example, after a
particularly noisy and disturbing Faster weekend in April, many complaints were made to the College and
my neighbour from 14 Timber Pond Road managed to talk on the phone to David Cooke, Operations
Manager at the College, who invited her and other interested parties in for a face to face meeting to
discuss the issues. Since it was short notice, | was the only other person availabje to attend: Afler the
meeting, we { ¥ped out comprehensive notes as an accurate factyal record of what was discussed, a copy
of which is enclosed. These notes were emailed to Mr. Caooke afterwards so that he had an opportunity to
correct any misrepresentation. wh ich he did not.

i

L




19

Since there had been many other complaints in the past. and similar meetings with other residents in the
area, Mr. Cooke did not seem particularly surprised by the issues we were raising and acknowledged that
he already knew of these problems. He has also continually assured us that, if there are any problems. we
are welcome 1o ring the College. This strategy has not proved effective in curtailing the problems in the
past and it is one which, in my opinion. indicates that the College management style is that of waiting for
a problem to impact the residents and for them to complain about it, rather than pro-actively managing the
activities within the terms of the license in the first place:

Following that meeting, T have been corresponding with Mr. Cooke by email (a copy of the emails
between us is also enclosed) and had another discussion with him by phone, trying lo resolve one of the
issues in particular: that of disturbance from amplilied sounds from religious groups using the college on
a Sunday.

After many weeks and discussions, the issue is still not resol ved, even though Mr. Cooke assured me on
the phone that he had moved the groups into different parts of the college building where the sound would
not leak beyond their boundaries.

The issue of noise on Sundays from religious groups 15 just one of many — and one would have assumed
was a simpler one to resolve given that these are si mply worship gatherings and not full-blown
entertainment events with aleohol being sold, Those events are another subject altogether, with noise and
disturbance continuing well beyond the license limit of 1.30am (which Mr. Cooke told us in the meeting
was lam with everyone away from the premises by | .1 3am)

The notes of the meeting are self-explanatory and detail much more about the continual and continuing
noise, parking and behavioral issues associated with the activities at the College. These constitute a
serious public safety and public nuisance issué in what is otherwise a very peacelul and tranquil

residential area,

Iimplore the Licensing Committee to consider the impacts of the current Bacons College license very
seriously and to restrict the terms accordingly to avoid future public safety and public disturbance issues.

Yours faithfully,

Rhian Pamphilon (Mrs).



20

Meeting notes 16 April 2009 — page | of 7

Notes from a meeting on Thursday 16 April 2009 between:
e David Cooke, Operations Manager, Bacons College
e Rhian Pamphilon (Resident, 9 Hull Close)
o Delia (Resident, 14 Timber Pond Road)

Purpose of the meeting

Over a period of time, there has been increasing activity during evenings and weekends at
Bacons College. Following a number of complaints over the Easter period, an invitation
from Bacons College had been extended to local residents to meet at short notice to

discuss the issues,

These nates serve 1o outline the facts of the discussion at the meeting and the main

actions agreed.

1. David Cooke’s responsibilities at Bacons College

o Sports Centre
o Ba
e  Function facilities

(.1 he is not responsible for any academic operations or running of the school / college).

2. Objectives of Bacons College

As well as running an academic institution, Bacons College also aim to make their
Facilities available for the benefit of the commumnity and have set up limited companies
and registered charity status to do this and to make the facilities profitable for future

mvestment and the benefit ol the community.

3. Impact of community activities in the area and resident communications

David Cooke was already aware that there were environmental issues with the college

activities and outlined his perception of the main ones as:

e Mo

«  Parking

He advised that he had already had a meeting with two other local residents Lo discuss
these. He did not specify when that discussion took place, Rhian and Delia agreed that
noise and parking were the main arcas of concern for discussion at this meeting.



21

Meeting notes 16 April 2009 - page 2 of 7

Rhian and Delia then queried why, despite being aware of the environmental impacts of
their activities, the College had not consulted or involved the communily more widely
regarding plans and actions to resolve these issues.

David Cooke agreed that Bacons College had not communicated enough with local
residents and that he would consider this for the future. He suggested that the residents
could form a committee with himself as a member, Rhian and Delia did not dismiss this
but suggested that the majority of the issues had been raised repeatedly over many years
and could be addressed simply by Bacons College paying attention to the stipulations of
their licenses, rather than place additional burden on local residents to monitor their
activitics.

However, Rhian and Delia suggested that Bacons College could publish a regular
newsletter o local residents and that the College could organise a community meetlng in
the next few months in order to diffuse current frustration with the environmental impact
of the current and perceived future activities at the College,

David Cooke stated that the College does not market its facilities and that business comes
via word of mouth,

4. Bacons College licences

* Entertainment licence - enables Bacons College to hold events with up to 300
invited guests: David Cookestated that the entertainments licence stipulates that
any noise [rom any event should not extend bevond the boundary of Bacons
College premises and that, if local residents do hear it, then the music / volume
needs to be turned down. However, there is no agreed procedure stipulated and
published for notifying the College that the noise from events has exceeded their
boundaries. Rhian and Delia cormmented that, in their experience, even if Bacons
College staft on site are notified directly by phone or in person that there is a
problem, action 1s not necessarily taken to resolve the issue.

» Bar licence — there is a bar facility within the building and the bar licence allows
Bacons College to contract to keep the bar open up until lam for functions
{though many functions have bars which finish earlier). This is not a special
hicence application. Rhian and Delia commented that they had heard that the
College was applying for a 2am bar license. David Cooke denied that this was the

CASE,

5. Parking Issues

David agreed that parking issues had been bad recently but this had been caused largely
by the building works for Mellish Fields, which had taken up space at the side of the
Bacons College site which would normally have been available for parking on site. The
site has just been cleared and made available for parking again, and lighting for that area
reinstated.



22

Meeting notes 16 April 2009 —page 3 of 7

Points noted regarding parking:

Parking on site for events should now be sufficient for parking cars up to the
entertaimment licence stipulation of 300 invited guests for the main hall, David
Cooke did not stipulate that the car parking would be sufficient if additional
events and sporting activities were taking place simultaneously.

With the opening of new sports facilitics ar Mcellish Fields, David Cooke advised
that the umpact of the additional associated parking for people using those sports
facilities on the overall situation s vet to be experienced and monitored by
Bacons College.

REeearding events, the person contracting with the collége for the use of the
facilities at any tune of the day, is expected to inform their invited guests that
parking is on site and not on the road (orpavement), The contracted person is also
capected to take action on any contravention by their guests of their contractual
obligations.

David Cooke stated that it is the responsibility of the person contracting for the
use of the facilities to monitor their puests parking and to make them aware of the
need to park on site, Bacons College stafl could raise these issues with the person
contracted, but did not have jurisdiction over parking on the roads surrounding the
College, which was an issue for Southwark Council / Metropolitan Police.

Rhian and Delia stated that:

Parking has tndeed been a problem in the roads surrounding Bacons College
during their contracted events, to the extent that it is a health and safety issue for
car drivers, cyelists and pedestrians, with cars parked right up to and around
junctions and long stretches ol pavement parking.

A number of miner car aceidents have been observed due to reduced visibility
created by undiseiplined parking in the roads surrounding Bacons College during
their contracted events, particularly at the junction of Hull Close and Timber Pond
Road, Frequently during these contracted events, pedestrians have 1o manoeuvre
around cars parked on the pavement

London Marathon parking in the Bacons College playground:

This has been offered as a service to local residents who may need to park their cars in a
place where they can get the cars out.

This is a one-off annual activity, but should be managed carefully by Bacons College to
avoid impact on nearby residents. In particular, Delia stated that overnight security
personnel were in 2008 parked in vans with diesel engines running all night, and were
clearly not being monitored by Bacons College staff in terms of their noise impact on
people living nearby,



23

Meeting notes 16 April 2009 — page 4 of 7

0. Moise issues

Rhian und Delia stated that, having both lived in the area for many years and, having
spoken with a number of residents within the area, issucs with activitics at Bacons

College include:

e Loud amplified music which ean be heard way beyond Bacons College
boundaries, even into nearby residents’ living rooms and bedrooms with windows
closed.

e Carhoms being sounded in the street, both from taxi firms picking people up
from events and event attendees themselves leaving in their cars and attracting the
attention of their fmends with the car hor. Loud car stereos.

e People shouting, singing, arguing, speaking loudly on their mobile phone in the
road while leaving the premises.

o Fireworks being let off in the road and in the park / woodlands behind.

o Unsupervised children [rom events (daytime and evening) wandering in the road
and making noise (also a safety issue but for themselves rather than residents).

Noise 1ssues around various types of activities were discussed and fell into the following
Categories:

a) Functions without a bar licence which take place under the terms of the
entertainments license.

b} Daytime functions. particularly on Sundays.

¢) Functions which involve the bar license.

d) Sports facilities including new Mellish Fields Sports Faeility.
The specific issues discussed regarding these different types of events follow. David
Cooke stated that;

a) Functions without a bar licenee which take place undeér the terms of the
enfertainments license,

Evening events

* A contract is drawn up with the “owner” of the event who has to put up a
damages deposit n ease of problems during the event. The “owner™ is expected
Lo control their guests in terms of noise and behaviour.,

e Bacons College will communicate with the “owner” of the event on a number of
occasions before the event to make sure that plans and logistics are in order and
that they understand their obligation to take responsibility for their guests
adhering to the terms of the Bacons College licence,




24

Meeting notes 16 April 2008 - pace S of 7
E ! g

Under the terms of the entertainments licence, music must be tumned off at
10.30pm (recently reduced from I'1pm). Attendees must then leave the premises
by mudnight

Al these events, Bacons College have up 1o 4 members of staff present and 1
security guard (employved by an external contracted company).

Signs are put up within the Bacons College premises to remind attendees to leave
the site quietly:

The entertamments licence stipulates that, if vou can hear music at the Bacons
College boundary, then the music is too loud and needs to be turned down.

The music at the boundary and asking for it to be turned down should be policed
and addressed by the staif at Bacons Cellege. David Cooke stated that the staff
undertakes regular patrols to check this.

Even for events where a Bacons College bar license is not required, people
contracting to have an event there can bring in their own alcohol.

Bacons College does not contract for 18 ar 21" birthday parties — in fact they
refuse milestone birthday celebrations below the age of 25,

Bacons College staff (up to 4 for functions plus a contracted security guard)
control and patrol the arca and should ensure that contract owners are meeting
their obligations regarding noise, behaviour, parking ete.

b} Daytime functions, particularlv on Sundavs

The daytime events which were discussed mainly involved meetings regularly taking
place on Sundays. However, the discussions also apply to any type of event taking place
in the daytime, cither at weekends or in school holidays.

David Cooke stated that

Useveral” churches have currently drawn up agreements to meet within the
Bacons College premises during the day on Sundays. This has been happening for
the last 18 months — 2 years period

Meetings also take place throughout the weelk.

I'he college site is open for setup at 8am on Sundays and the services / meetings
start al 9am, Groups then come and go throughout the day (i.e. this is a number of
groups at different times, not one group with different meeting times),

On Sundays. Rhian and Delia stated that there is noise throughout the day from
8am and sometimes before, from amplified music within the college premises
which can be heard beyond the boundaries. There is also noise in the surrounding
streets throughout the day with attendees coming and going from events,

Rhran and Delia stated that there is also noise from 8am and earlier on Sundays
from unsupervised children both at the front of the college premises and in
Timber Pond Road. David Cooke mentioned partnerships with junior football
clubs for the Mellish Fields site and the possibility of organising activity groups
for the children of parents attending religious groups, perhaps inter-related with
the junior football clubs, Delia suggested a “Sunday School™ group for children




25

Meeting notes 16 April 2009 — page 6 of 7

whose parents are attending an event at the College. David Cooke confirmed that
options are being considered [or entertaining children at these events, which may
be a jomt effort between the college and the group concerned.

e On Sundays. Rhian and Delia stated that there have been 1ssues with the noise of
gates opening and closing, This is an issue at the Mellish Fields end of the site
and also for residents near to the Bacons College playground gates (opposite the
rear of 9 Hull Close) which are-used for access for delivery vehicles and parking.

o  Concern was expressed by Rhian and Delia that more and more church groups
will come to Bacons College. David Cooke stated that no more church groups are
being considered for meetings at Bacons College at the moment until the effect of
the opening of the Mellish Fields Sports facilities 1s known (see following section
on Sports facilities including new Mellish Fields Sports Facility).

¢) Functions which involve the bar license.

For these events, comments under section a) apply. In addition David Cooke stated:

¢ Anexisting bar heence at Bacons College allows the bar to be open until lam.
Muany events do not contract te use the licence until lam, instead finishing at 12
midmght or | lam. “Last orders™ arc called hall an hour before the bar closes.

s Asan example of the latest possible environmental impact, if the event has a bar
licence until Tam. then “last orders™ are called at 12.30. The bar will then serve
until Tam, The music finishes when the bar finishes (i.e. lam). The aim of Bacons
College 15 then to have attendees off the premises by 1.15am and the site closed
up
Rhian and Delia stated that this 1s rarely the case because the worst offending
events cause constderable environmental impact via noise from the site and on the
streets until 2am and beyond with cars leaving, hooting, and people in the streets
shouting and behaving badly. creating impact on the local environment.

»  David Cooke stated that there are around 12 events per year which utilise the bar
licence and, of these, anly 4 or 5 events use the lam licence. Others finish earlier.

d) Sports facilities including new Mellish Fields Sports Facility

David Cooke stated that this 1s a joint project between Bacons College and Southwark
Council,

There are currently partnerships for the use of this site with 2 junior football clubs:
e Docklands Junior Football Club
o Giriffin Jumor Football Club

The parking needs caused by the opening of this new facility are being monitored and, at
the moment, no more church group meetings are being accepted for Sunday bookings
until the impacts of Mellish Fields are known. Floodlights on the pitches are on a timer
system and turn off automatically at 10pm.

-




26

Meeting notes 16 April 2009 - page 7 of 7

Sports facilities at the Dockhill Avenue end of the site also stop operating al 10pm.,
though mostly the latest bookings are 8-9pm. Lights should not be left on after the pitch
15 being used, Bacons College are looking into timers for these lights as they are about to
be changed anyway 1o a more eco-friendly solution:

7. Agreed actions from meeting

David Cooke stated that he would address the immediate issues of

s DNoise
o Parking

Rhian and Delia agreed but were also concerned by the additional issue of the bar license
until lam and the managers of events being allowed to bring their own alcohol into the
premises for functions even 1f the bar license is not utilised. However, addressing noise
and parking issues should identify whether Bacons College needs to take further action
on the subject of the bar licence and alcohol rules.

David Cooke, Rhian and Delia agreed 1o keep communicating and see how these actions

Progresscdd

- END -




27

sed. I have taken the
weekend managing the
stablish where noise o

ume the Chls could only

¢ omy on site Sunday supervisor to meet
he back of the College: It appears this
lding that could generate the noi

58 you

S50 you are

ave T

aware we have taken the following steps to helmn
ported to us.

1) All users haie be contacted

full cooperation has been

Led,
I will be putting in place a esigned to monitor and contrel
ard 11y

Bs we spoke at our last meeting the fire door
now been puot gnto fire alarm centrol which
an emergency.

1) A5 of this SBunday all church : been/be moved into the eentre of the
College. The windows and entrance deors will be Closed to Help contain potential noise.
5) Bl1l users have been instructed te TLod 5 te 3 minimuam.

6] [ am currently leoking into manhlr car Darﬁ Lo direct
crder to maximise space and to ¥y overspill on immedia

leading out of the dining room have
event the doorx fromiopening unless in

cars into parking
t@ roads that we

contryel over,

) I will be reviewing with one of miy managers tChe booking which is due to take place

15 & lady call Margaret. Should WO
A58 do not he
ept O for

fr
=

- Lo see where praogres
repert back to the College on whers
feedb r‘k QR

nas been made since we last spoke and would 1ike to
arg. Please could you take some time to offer s
- College do take yq

i - 153ues you have raised. T

thank wou for your btime anc apolagise for any disturbance youa have

ogress made to date?

alic

i will work re

Dave Cooke
Cperaticns

To: Dave Cooke
Co: Mathaw _-‘-Z.-'Jrr'-
Subject: RE: Bacons Col lege meseting / activity over weckend

Hi Dave

I haven't heard any more from vou
your BPC issues, cpened the minutes

1at ywou
further

.JJ iitions



28

items which Della and I discussed with you st you at pur meeting an lBth Bpril.

: it that With the Sunday chu groups.”
he ‘community centinuoe with amplified music and speaking nle:
audiple LBf”uﬂ your boundaries yesterday from 09.30 in the morning onwards. A= I 1
house at L alse notleed that the college car park was fFairly full and that
parked aleng Timber Pond Road that would net normally have begn there :
the weskend, inciluding cars parked arcund vour gate area. T don't know Bow many pecple
Were present in ;u1f building at that time but the sertion that there is encugh car
parking on site to asccommodale 300 people att would appear not te be truoe:

WwErg MAany Cadrs

I was especially disappointed on Sunday in the 1lght of having received an
Ad leaflet through my door on Saturday, advertising the visit of one "Melvin Banks" under
the sponsorship of the "Charismatic Renewal Ministries" in the Dining Room at Bacons

4

College an Fdth May and Sunday 31st May. The promoters. are stating Ehat "due tc
great demand to him everywhere, it would be advisable to reserve fres seats".

In the light of the continued on the community from the regular group activities
on a 3unday, £an you plesse advise me how widely this event is being publicised, How many
pegple are expected and contracted for with the College, and what processes and
management actions you have in place to ensure that these events do not impact on the
comnunity?

Thank you in advance for your reply.

Rhian

-====0riginal Me
rrom: Dave Cooke [mai
sent: 01 May 2009 17:26

To: Rhian Famphilon

Cc:i Mathew Earp

Subjeckt: Re: Bacens College meeting / activity over weekend

TRanR—-——

Erust you are well:

Thank vyou for
Faving some PC :
inte: This on Tuesddy.

pur last meeting. T.am sorry but T .am
however ill get pur IT bovs to look

to our license I will be loeking into this and reviei irig how we operate our
ccordance to this. I will come:back te youo shortly with hew I fecl ocur
Lively in the future as discussed.

1 am pleased Lhe parking situation has improved and dppret 1at£ your pesitive feed back, I
hope toscontinue to with this and maintain the management of our parking facilities.

Your comments on Sunday Church users will alse b appreciated. We have: done a lot of work
in this ares,. Mathew Earp has meet with all church qrﬁups te explain the issues with
noise and parking and we have had a wery positive resporize from them. All groups are now
aware of their impact on our community and wish to GpeLaLE 50 not Lo cause disturbance.
Mathew has also made several changes to facilities which have been booked whish we hooe
will continue to reduce noise

e )

I have started to st vp a feedback method for everyone who wish tTo comment on our
service, in fzct it will be more rhen that but a policy and commitment from the College
Chat we have clear ptn‘pw-rut guidelines and communication links for everyone ta access,
I am calling this our r
This will include sending out information to residentsy a path for feedback to ba
communicated and a general ‘method of building links with You our community.

Please continue to rémain in contact with me. I will continue te work on the areas of




29

i
[
h
H
o
=
[a]
H
i
m
s |

0

L

Internet, whitch seems

on 'a Eriday and

httpr//licensing:sauthwaz

-0 have. ir

t ce the building woerks were
weakend sao

how the church activities are

The parking
cleared on

Pragressing

WER fara

my move to new Mellish Fislds offlcoes

ing t LEE .

on from Lhe meetl

nts

]
have despite being officeless
Lo wisited site on both

I had instructed,

looking

‘day and Sunday of last week to inspec

Jiy [ noted that mugic from the dining room little loud to my liking, despite this
: neard at the boundary of the colle nave provided further training to my
security on this matter and spoke directly to the Pastor } t groups

2l most helpful and made several chi to: thelr set st imes [0

COMmmMATIL Ly

1 be reviewing

ype events. Mathew will

uDan

and normal




30

stronger L. He will also write to all Church Past
them of the on the local cemmunity, this to Lu'lude mus
aking, enteri and C ing the College.
thew Earp, my man:

during . Iarge Func

2 wWho oversees fTunckions; bar and churct
and Sunday church Uses.

your email. I

ill look into how thede can be put dn place
Coald dsers getting into the Collene

age around

haven't had much chanoe
at my earliest conve

are doing their

r?“QWi ‘_'; teep ©his irne communication open. I am looking to see how I can

smmmund : Lo the ldcal sidents on a meore global basis but hope: that with my comments
in the 2t ] I that I am trying to manage our service in 3
Lnimum impsct on the community and that I do take you views and

- e

way that
COmmancs

uSEs m
Lous by,

Rind regards

Dave Cooke

Cperations Manager

O 20/04/02 09:14 , "Rhian Pamphilon" I » wrote:

Hi Dawid

A quick note to say thanks for meeting with Delia and me on Thursday to discuss the
T

environmental impact of HBacons College activitie have typed up my notes from the
zeting and willi check .‘rr her that I didn't mi anything before sending you a copy.

HIL

short aver the weekend - I was away from Friday evening until
caturday Aroune and on my return Lhere seemed to be no external distur:
from the thealre group meeting you had advised was I_,_-|;-;_j_:'.:'| place.

JETICE

and before, thers was

aotion Lo control

{ last of amplified music noise between 10 and 10.30am; and then

1 between 11 and ]-i- iam. 1 gdidn't noticsas any ner neirse untal 'I_:E:J_;“]n-, - when there

groug gl young boys (probably eariy teens) making a lot of voeal noise {arguing

) eutside the tollege and sitt the railings for about 20 minutes. There was

! of car hooting at Lhe same mey and a drlvi school car 1lled up next to
ths i(presumably to pick up someone for & driving lesson) as did another saloon

‘ar Lhat was hooting, I tock a couple of photos from my back garden of thessa activities:

All seemed quiet for the rest of the day.

ified music peise, so presumably the first

These previgus /

[
(9 Hull Close, b

seeing things from my house

JIHEfLa were made in the conte of hearing
ack garden facing your o

playoroand gate) .

150 topx 2 Walk d4loeng the road on Sunday to see the parking arrangements for myself
and Wu'Lctu that pars for the meetings at the college don't always: spot the cellege gate
and drive on, then turning round er im Huoll Close or further along. One suggestion I
could make to0 try and streamline wi tors into the college parking is insist that
groups meeting there have a large temporary =ign on the gate (similar
seen before for Stagecoach msetings) so that they know they have reached the right place

- and park there.

L

U

Feep us posted on any developments from your end. 0o you have anything specific
for next weakend?



31

APECD I O,

Keogh, Rosanna

From: Parkins, Richard

Sent: 15 June 2009 08:50

To: Keogh, Rosanna

Subject: Fw: Bacons college licensing application

Sent from my BlackBsrry

"Sout

wark Council does not accept liability for loss or damage sulting from

software viruses.

the sender and should not be

Councl

e-mail and any attached
profegsional privi

Ffor the individual or

v be
glation.
It wou

re oL thne the retaln

k and Southwark Courici

ge chat may have sustained

ails are trar
ponsi
n

cver a puklic ne

-y - -
A0 oL 4

Al
[
i

a
Subject: Bacons co

Bichard

I write in support of bacon college

PV ES

Tromw

unior football

and _Déﬁ_ chureh

badmington, =2 i
I understand the main ocbijection g the pa levels:

put in
and they
ave HO

orr Goors

closing

dnight and cannok

pond voad as

congidered by

Regards
Jelff hook
Councillor

Mayor of sout

not accept liability for logss or damage resilting from

"Eguthwark Council

software viruses,




32

APPEDI X O

Licensing Act 2003 <o
Premises Licence oury

Environmental Health & Trading Standards
Licensing Unil

Chaplin Centre

Thurlow Strest

Landon SE1T 200G

Premises licence number | 7099 |

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Baceons College
Timber Pond Road
Lendon

SE16 8AT

Ordnance survey map reference (if applicable),
1794975

| 535077
Post town Post code
London SE16 GAT

Telephone number
020-7237-1928

| Where the licence is time limited the dates -I

| _ =]l

Licensable activities authorised by the licence I
EA Plays

EC Indoor Sporting Even!

EE Live Music

EF Recorded Music

EG Performance Of Dance

EH Entertainment Similar to EE, EF EG

El Facilities for Making Music

EJ Facilities for Dancing

EK Entertainment Similar to EI,EJ

LR Late Night Refreshment

L RA Sale by retall of alcohal to be consumed on premises ] ]

[ The opening hours of the premises
_For any non standard timings see Annex 2

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/f or off supplies
OM SUPPLIES

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities |
|_For any non standard timings see Annex 2
£

b

Page 1 of 16




33

Flays Monday 08:00 23:00
Plays Tuesday 09:00 23:00
Plays Wednesday 08:00 23:00
Plays Thursday 09:00 23:00
Flays Friday 09;00 23:00
Flays Saturday 09:00 0o:04
Plays Sunday 089:00 22;30
Indeor Sporting Event Monday 09:00 23:00
Indoor Sporting Event Tuesday 09:00 23:00
Indoar Sporting Event Wednesday 08:00 23:00
Indoar Sporting Event Thursday 09:00 23100
Indoor Sporting Event Friday 08,00 23:00
Indoor Sporting Event Salurday 09:00 00:00
Indoor Sporting Event Sunday 000 22:30
Live Music Manday 0%:00 23:00
Live Music Tuesday 09:00 23:00
Live Music Weadnesday 0200 23:00
Live Music Thursday 0:00 Z3:00
Live Music Friday 09:00 23:00
Live Music Saturday 0900 00:00 |
Live Music Sunday 058:00 22:30
Recorded Music Maonday 0%:00 23:00
Recorded Music Tuaesday 08:00 23:00
Recorded Music Wednesday 09:00 23:00
Recorded Music Thursday 09:00 23:00
Racorded Music Friday 09:00 23:00
Recorded Music Saturday 09:00 00:00
Recorded Music Sunday 08:00 22:30
| Performance Of Dance Monday 0g-00 23:00
Performance Of Dance Tuesday 08:00 23:00
Performance Of Dance Wednesday 09:00 23:00
Perormance Of Dance Thursday 09:00 23:00
Ferdormance Of Dance Friday 09:00 23:00
Parformance Of Dance Saturday 09:00 00:00
Performance Of Dance Sunday 08:00 22:30
Entertainment Similar to EE, EF EG Monday 09:00 23:00
Entertainment Similar lo EE, EF EG Tuesday 09:00 23:00
Entertainment Similar to EE, EF.EG Wednesday 0g.a0 23:00
Entertainment Similar o EE, EF EG Thursday 09:00 23:00
Entertainment Similar to EE, EF,EG Fricay 09:00 23:00
Entertainmeant Similar to EE, EF EG Saturday 09:00 00:00
Entertainment Similar to EE, EF.EG Sunday 09:00 22:30
Facilities for Making Music Monday 0%:00 23:00
Facilities for Making Music Tuesday 09:00 23:00
Facilities for Making Music Wednesday 0&:00 23:00
Facilities for Making Music Thursday 09:00 23:00
Fagilities for Making Music Friday 08:00 23:00
Facilities for Making Music Saturday 09:00 0G:00
Facilities for Making Music Sunday 09:00 22:30 _
Fagilities for Dancing Monday 02:00 23:00 |
| Facilities for Dancing Tuesday 08:00 23:00
Facilities for Dancing Wednesday 08:00 23.00
Facilities for Dancing Thursday 09:00 23:00
| Facilities for Dancing Friday D9:00 23:00 '
Facilities for Dancing Saturday 0g:00 00:00 |
Facilities for Dancing _ Sunday 08:00 2230 |

Page 2 of 16




34

Enterainment Similar to EILEJ Monday 09:00 23:00
Enterlainment Similar to ELEJ Tuesday 0%:00 23:00
Entertainment Similar to EIEJ Wednesday 0900 2300
Entertainment Similar to ELEJ Thursday 08:00 2300
Entertainment Similar to El EJ Friday 09:00 23:00
| Entertainment Similar to EI,EJ Saturday 09:00 00:00 |
Entertzinment Similar to EILEJ Sunday 09:00 22:30
Late Might Refreshment Monday 23.00 2330
Late Might Refreshment Tuesday 23:00 2330
Late Might Refreshment Wednesday 22:00 23:30
Late Night Refreshment Thursday 23:00 23:30
Late Night Refreshment Friday 23:00 23:30
Late Night Refreshment Saturday 23:00 23:30
Sale by retail of alcohol to be consumed on premises Monday 10:00 23:00
Sale by retail of alcohol to be consumed on premises Tuesday 10:00 23:00
Sale by retail of alcohol to be consumed on premises Wednesday 10:00 23:00
Sale by retail of alcohal to be consumed on premises Thursday 10:00 23:00
Sale by retail of alcohal to be consumed on premises Friday 10:00 23:00
Sale by retail of alcohol to be censumed on premises Saturday 10:00 23:00
Sale by retail of alcohol to be consumed on premises Sunday 12:00 22:30

Page 3 of 16




35

Part 2

[ Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises
licence
Anthony James Pearry

| Bacons College

| Timber Pond Road

Londan

SE16 BAT

020 7237 1928

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)

| Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises
licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

ANTHONY JAMES PERRY
74 Teignmouth Road
London

MW2 40X

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Licence No, 149754

Authority code O0OAE Authority L B Brenl 149754

Licence Issue date 14 Septembear 2005 M

dards Manager
Chaplin Centre
Thurlow Street
London SE17 2DG

020 7525 5748
licensing@southwark.gov. uk

e

Page 4 of 16



36

Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

1000 Mo supply of alcohol may be made under the Premises Licence -
a4l a time when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in respect of the Premises Licence; or

b.At a time when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold & Perscnal  Licence or his Personal
Licence is suspended.

1001 Every supply of alcohel under the Premises Licence must be made, or authorssed by, a person who
holds a Personal Licence.

(o

Page 5 of 16



37

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

2000 Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during permitted hours. In this condilion permitled hours
meaans

a.0n weekdays; other than Christmas Day, Good Friday or New Year's Eve, 10.00.a.m. to 11.00.p.m.
b.On Sundays, other than Chrstmas Day or Mew Year's Eve, 12 noon to10.30.p.m.

c.On Good Friday, 12 noon to 10.30.p.m

d.On Christmas Day, 12 ngon to 3.00.p.m. and 7.00.p.m. to 10.30.p.m.

e.0n Mew Year's Eve, except on a Sunday, 10.00.a.m. to 11.00.p.m,

f.On New Year's Eve on a Sunday, 12 noon to 10.30.p.m.

g.0n New Year's Eve from the end of permilted hours on New Year's Eve to the starl of permitted hours on
the following day {or, if there are no permitted hours on the following day, midnight on 31st Decamber)

The above restrictions do not prohibit;
i1During the first twenty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the alcohol on the pramises;

ii)During lhe first iwenty minules after the above hours, the taking of the alcahol from the premises unless
the alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessel,

1l During the first thirty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the alcahol on the pramises by
persans taking meals there if the alcohol was supplied for consumplion as ancillary to the meals;

iv)Consumption of the alcohol on the premises or the taking of sale or supply of alcohal tg any person
residing in the licensed premises;

v)The ordering of alcohol to be cansumed off the premises, or the dispatch by the vendor of the aicohal so
crdered;

vi)The sale of alcohol o atrader or club for the purposes of the trade or club;

viijThe sale or supply of alcohol o any canteen or mess, baing a cantean in which Ihe sale or supply of
alcohal is carred oul under the authority of the Secretary of State or an authorised mess of members of Her
Majesty's naval, military or air forces,

viil)The taking af alcohol from the premises by a person residing thers; or

ix)The supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to any private friends of a person residing there
who are bona fide entertained by him at his own expensea, ar the consumption of alcohol by the persans so
supplied; or

*)The supply of alcchol for consumption on the premises to persans employed there for the purposes of the
business carried en by the holder of the licence, or the consumption of alcohaol se supplied, if the alcohol is
supplied at the expense of their employer or the parson carrying on, or in charge of, the business on the
PrEMIiSes.

2001 Mo statutory regulations for music and dancing shall apply so as to require any licence for the pravision
in the premises of public entertainment by the reproduction of wireless (including telavision) broadcasts or of
programmes included in any programme service (within the meaning of the Broadcasting Act 1990) ather
than a sound or television broadcasting service, or of public entartainment by way of music and singing only
which is produced solely by the reproduction of recorded sound is permitted.

2002 This licence provides for the provision of private music and dancing entertainment thal is promated for
privale gain;

2500 Mo person under fourteen shall be in the bar of (he licensed premises during the permitted hours
unless one of the following applies

-

Page 6 of 16



38

2 Ha is the child of the holder of the premises licence
b He resides in the premises, but is not employed there

c.He is in the bar solely far the purpose of passing to or from some part of thepremises which is not a bar
and to and from which there is no other convenient means of access of Bgress

d.The bar is in railway refreshment rooms or glher premises constructed, fitted and intended to be used
bana fide for any purpose 1o which the holding of the licence is ancilla. In this condition 'bar' includes any
place exclusivaly or mainly used for the consumption of intoxicating liquor, Bul an area is nota bar when it is
usual for it to be, and it is, set apart for the service of tablemeals and alcohol is only sold or supplied to
persons as ancillary to their table meals.

2800 Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied unless itis paid for before or at the time when it is sold or
supplied, except alcohol sold or supplied:

2 \With and for consumption at a meal supplied at the same time, consumed with the meal and paid for
together with the meal;

b.Eor consumpticn by a person residing in the pramises or his guest and paid for together with his
accommodation;

c.To a cantean or mess.

4000 The premises shall not open to the public before 8.00.a.m. On Sundays, Good Fridays and Christmas
Day the premises shall not open before 2.00.p.m. for the performance of plays.

4001 The premises shall not be kept cpen after 11.00.p.m. for music, music and dancing, boxing, wresting
ar indoor sports or after midnight for plays and filmaxhikitions

4002 a.The relevant licence or a copy of it shall be prominently exhibited in a position where the public can
easily read it. For the purpose of this condition the licence shall be interpreted to mean the licence document
containing the conditions specific to the premises, including any accommadation limits,

b4 copy of the standard licence conditions shall be readily available to the Duty Manager.

¢.The premises shall not be used for any purpose for which a licence is required unless specifically icensed
for that purpose

4003 Authorised officers who carry written authotizations and procf of identity, which they will produce on
request, shall be admitted immediately to all parte of the premises at all reasonable times.

4004 The Licensea shall not permit any exhibition, demanstration or perfarmance of hypnotism, Mesmerism
or any similar act ar process which produces oris intended to produce in any person any form of induced
sleep or trance in which susceptibility of the mind of that person to suggestion or direction in increased or
intendad to be increased. This condition does not apply to exhibitions given under the provisions of Saction
2(1a) and 5 of the Hypnotism Act 1952.

4011 a.The Licensee shall not permit an entertainment that involves special risks excepl with consent.
b The Licensee shall not permit any performances especially for children except with consent.

¢.The licensee shall not parmit explosives or highly fammable substances to be brought onto the premises
excepl with consent.

4012 a.The Licensee shall not permit the use of special effects, excepl with consant,

b.The Licensee shall give to the Council at least 10 days notice in writing of any proposal to use special
effects. The notice shall include, save in exceplional circumstances, exact details of the proposal including
the date and time when the special effects can be demonstrated.

4013 Compressed-or liquefied gases shall not be usad except with consent, At lzast 10 days notice in
writing shall be given to the Counail of any proposal 10 bring storage cylinders into lhe premisas

4014 a The Licensee shall ensure that the premises continue to comply with the Coungcil's Technical
Regulations.

Page 7 of 16




39

b No alterations shall be made to the approved arrangements without consent.
o The Licenses shall, except with consent, ratain contral over all parts of the premises

d Either the licensee or the Duty Manager shall ba in charge of and within the premises whenever the public
are present. However, the Licensees remains responsible for the observance of all licensing conditions,

4015 The Licensee may authorize in writing a Duly Manager, who shall be at least 18 years old, to deputise
for him. This written authorization shall be kept on the premises and shall be readily available for
examination by any Authorised Officer. The Licensee must be satisfied that anyone appointed as a Duly
Manager understands the need to comply with ihe conditions of the licence and is competent to perform the
funclions of Duty Manager.

4016 The Licensea (if an individual) and any Duty Manager shall

a.Have undertaken an approved training course leading to the possession of the BIIAAB Level 2 Mational
Certificate for Entertainment Licensees, or

b.Possess an equivalent qualification, for example for concert halls, the National Vocational Qualification in
Cultural Venue Adminisiration {Level 3} or

- Be able to demanstrate to the satisfaction of the Council that he possess all relevant knowledge and
experience

4017 2. The Licensee / Duty Manager shall ensure that he has sufficient trainad staff on duly to ensure the
safe evacuation of the premises in an emergency. Such staff shall nave been specifically instructed on their
duties in the event of an emergency by the Licensee or by a person nominated by him. The instruction given
i staff shall include training on the safe and efficient running of the premises and the safe evacuation of
thepremises.

h A nominated member of staff in addition to the Duly Manager shall have respansibility for fire prevention
measures and for ensuring that all escape routes including exit doors are fully available.

¢.No Door Supervisor shall be employed atpremises putside London exceptwith consent. Any employment
shall be inaccordance with additional conditions set by the Couneil.

d.Stalf with specific respansibilities in the event of fire or other emergency, together with deputies, shall
receive training and written instruction appropriate (o their role. The Licenses [ Duly manager shall, once he
is satisfied as o the competence of each member of staff, record this in the Fire log book.

4018 2.The Licenses shall cause a Fire log-book to be keptl.
b.Any authorized officer shall be entilled to obtain a photocopy of any page(s) of the log-book.

4019 The Licensee | Duty manager shall maintain a register indicating the numbers of staff, including any
Door Supervisors and all performers, who are presant whan the public are present. This register shall be
produced immediately on the request of an Authorsed Officer. This Condition does nol apply to any
premises that are being used for a closely seated audience.

4020 Dancing shall be restricted to the areas designaled by the Council,
4021 3. The Licensese / Duty Manager shall ensure that no nuisance is caused by noise
emanating from the premises or by vibration transmitted through the struclure of the premises

b.If required, legible notices shall be displayed at all exits requesting the public to respect the needs of local
residents and to leave the premises and area quietly.

4022 1.The approved arrangements shall be maintained in good condition and in full working order. Fire
fighting equipment, the fire alarm warning system and any smoke ventilators shall be maintained as follows:-

i}Fire Fighting Equipment

a)The approved fire-fighting squipment shall be kept in the approved posilions and be maintained in
satisfactory working order, unobstructed and available for immediate use,

Page 8 of 16




40

bhAll fire fighting equipment shall be checked weekly, Note: The Council may congent to the variation of the
frequency of checks where the premises are used infrequently and this will not endanger safely,

c)Portable fire-fighting equipment shal be inspected at least once a year in accordance with BS 5306-3 and
recharged where necessary in compliance with the manufacturer's instructions. The date of inspection shall
be clearly marked on the applicance or a stout {ab securely attached to it and recorded in the fire log book;

d)Hase reels, drenchers and spinklers shall be inspecled in accordance with BS 5306 once a year to ensure
that they are in working order. The date of the Inspection shall be clearly marked on the control valves and
recorded in the fire lag book; and

elFar details of the cerificates to be provided ses condition 4045,
it} Fire-alarm warning system
a) Any fire-alarm warning system shall be maintained in salisfactony working order,

b) The system shall be lested weekly. Nate: The Council may consent to the variation of frequency of tests
where the premises are used infrequently and this will not endanger safely;

c) All checks, lests and inspections shall be recorded in the fire log book; and

d) For details of the cerlificates to be provided see condition 4045

i) Smoke ventilators

a) Any smoke ventilators shall be maintained in satisfactory working order;

B) Any smoke ventilators shall be tested al least every 3 months;

) Fordetails of the certificates to be provided see condition 4045,

2. No alterations (including temporary alterations) shall be made except with the consant of the Council,
4023 The Licensee shall ensure that all performances or aclivities minimize any danger 1o the public,

4024 The Licensee / Duty manager shall ensure that, whenever disabled people are present, adequate
arrangements are made lo enable their safe evacuation in the event of an emergency and that they are
made aware of those arrangements.

4025 The Licenses / Duty Manager shall ensure that all necessary safely checks have been carred out
before the admission of the public. Details of the checks shall be entered in the Fire log-book; this may be by
use of a separate check list.

4026 a All escape routes and exils including external exits shall be maintained
unabstructed, in good arder with non- slippery and even surfaces, free of trip
nazards and clearly identified in accordance with the approved arrangements.

b.All exits door shall be available and easily operable without the use of a key, card, code or similar means.
Cnly approved fastenings shall be used.

c.Any removable security fastening shall be removed from the doors pricr to opening the premises ta the
public. All such fastenings shall be kept in the approved positions,

d.If required, exit doors shall be secured in the fully open position when the public are present.

e.All fire-doors shall be maintained effectively self-closing and shall not be held open other than by approved
devices.

f.Fire-resisting doors to ducts, service shafls and cupboards shall ba kept locked shut
g.The edges of treads of steps and stairways shall be maintained so as to be
Conspicudus,

4027 a Hangings, curtaing and temporary decorations shall be maintainad fire-retarded

-

Page 9 of 16



41

b.Any upholstered seating shall continue 1o mest the pass criteria for smouldenng ignition source 0, flaming
ignition source 1 and crib ignition source 5 when tested in accordance with section 5 of BS5852:1930

4028 a.Any scenery shall be maintained flame- retarded in accordance with Additional
Conditions S

b Temporary decorations shall not be pravided except with consent. When seeking consent for temporary
decorations the Licensee shall advise the Council of the period for which it is desired to retain them

c.Curntains, hangings and temporary decorations shall be arranged so as notto abstruct exits. fire safety
signs or fire-fighting equipment.

4029 The Licensee / Duty manager shall ensure that the accommodation limit{s) specified on the licence are
not exceedad and shall be aware of the number of the public on the premises. This information shall be
provided to any authorized officer immediately on request

4030 Notices detailing the actions to be taken in the event of flire or olher emergencies, including how the
fire brigade can be summoned, shall be prominently displayed and shall be protected from damage or
deterioration,

4031 The fire brigade shall be called at ance to any outbreak or suspected outbreak of fire, however, slight,
and the details recorded in the fire log-book

4032 The Licensee | Duty manager shall have readily available the telephane number of the local Fire
Control Centre. The Licensee / Duty Manager shall notify the local Fire Contral Centre as soon as possible if
he is aware that the water supply to any hydrant, hose reel, sprinkler, drencher or other fire extinguishing
installation is cut-off or restricted.

4033 Refuse receptacles shall be emptied regularly,
4034 Access for emergency vehicles shall be kept clear and free fram obstruction,

4035 a.The Licensee / Duty Manager shall ensure that an adequate and appropriale supply of first aid
equipment and materials is avallable on the PrEMISEs,

b.If required, at least one suitably trained first aider shall be on duty when the public are present, If more
than one suitably trained first-aider is present, each person's responsibilities shall be clearly identified,

4036 a.Toilet accommodation shall be pravided free of charge and be kept clean and in proper working
arder.

b.An adequate supply of hot and cald {or warm) water, |oilet paper in holders or
dispensers, soap and suitable hand and face drying facilities shall be provided in toilet accommodation.

4037 Where free drinking water is provided for the public, it shall, except with the consent of the Coungil,
only be provided in a supervizad area,

4038 a.Heating apparatus shall be maintained in a safe and functioning condition,
b.Portable heating or cooking appliances shall not be ysed excepl with consent.
4038 If reguired, a competent person shall be in charge of the electrical ar other inslallation.

4040 a:In the absence of adequate daylight the management lighting in any area accessible 1o the public
shall be fully in eperation whilst the public are present.

b.Except as permilled under d. below there shall be adequate illumination to enable people to see their way
out of the premises

c.Fire safety signs shall be adequately illuminated except as permitted under d.
below

d.of essential to the entertainment and subject o consent, lhe managemenl lighting in the entertainment
area may be reduced or extinguished provided

FPage 10 of 16



42

(i)the lighting be contralled from a position with a clear view of the entertainment area; and

(ii}An operator remain by the controls whilst the lighting is reduced or extinguished: and

{ii}The operator restore the management lighting at once in

the event of any emergency,; and

(W]The escape route signs remain adeqguataly iluminated.

4041 a.The emergency lighting battery shall be fully charged before the admission of the public.
b.The emergency lighting battery shall be fully charged before the admission of the public

c.ln the event of failure of the normal lighting

{i)If the emergency lighting battery has a gne hour capacity the public shall leave the premises within 20
minutes unless within that time the normal lighting has been restored and the battery is being re-charged; or

(ii)If the emergency lighting battery has a 3 hour capacity the public shall leave the premises within one haur
unless within that time the normal lighting has been restored and the battery is being re-charged

d.The public shall not be re-admitted to the premises until the normal lighting has been fully resiored and the
battery fully recharged except

{iiWhere the emergency lighting battery has a one hour capacity and if the failure of the normal lighting was
fully rectified within 20 minutes of failure and the battery is being re-charged; or

{#)Where the emergency lighting battery has a 3 hour capacity and if the failure of the normal lighting was
fully rectified within cne hour of failure and the ballery is being re-charged.

4042 a Temporary electrical wiring and disiribution systems shall not be provided withaut notification being
given to the Council at least 10 days before the commencement of the work,

b.Temporary electrical wiring and distribution systems shall be inspected and cerified before they are putin
use. A copy of the certificate shall be sent to the Council as soon as possible.

c. Temparary electrical wiring and distribution systems shall be provided only for a period of up to 3 maonths.
This pericd may be extended subject lo a salisfactary electrical test and inspection report baing submitted to
the Council 2t the end of each 3 month period.

4043 a,The premises shall be effectively ventilated

b.Where the ventilation system is designed to maintain 2 positive air pressure within that part of the
premises, that pressure shall be maintained whenever the public are present in thal parl of the premises.

4044 3 Ventilation ducting and other shafts shali be kept clean.
b.Any air filters shall be periodically cleaned or replaced so as to maintain a satisfactory air supply,

c.All interior surfaces of extract ventilation ducting serving kitchens and serveries shall be thoroughiy
cleaned as frequently as necessary to prevent the accumulation of grease and fat and at least once per
year,

d.Grease filters in extract ventilation hoods in kitlchens and serveries shall be cleanad weekly or at other
intervals as required,

4045 2) The following certificates shall be submitted to the Council at least onca a year unless stated
otherwise below. Note: Where a certificate covers a period of more than one year it will be sufficient to
submit a photocopy of the certificate each year that the certificate remains valid,

i} Baltery - The emergency lighting battery (including any self contained units) and associated contral
equipment. The inspection of the battery and controlo equipment shall be in accordance with BS 5266-1.
The certificate shall be signed by a Corporate Member of the Institution of Electrical Engineers or a member
of the Electrical Contractors Association or by a contractor enrolled with the National Inspection Council for
Eletrical Installation Canltracting or, with consent, another compstent parson

Page 11 of 16



43

ii) Electrical installation - The entire electrical instaliation (including the emrgency lighting installation but
excluding any battery), The inspection shall be in accordance wilh Guidance Note 3 ta BS 7671. In large or
complex premises the electrical installation shall be visually inspected once a year and at least 20% of the
Inslallation tested in accordanvee with a programme approeved by the Council such that the whole
installation istested every 5 years. The certificate shall be signed by a Corporate Member of the Institution of
Electrical Engineers or a member of the Elactrical Contractors Association or by a contractor enrolled with
the National Inspection Council far Eletrical Installation Contracting or, with consent, another competent
pErson.

iii) Boilers and calorifiers - Any steam boiler, any electrode beiler working on a closed water system or any
calorifier incorporating a steam receiver. A bailer insurance company shall issue the certificale of thorough
axamination and test;

i) Fire alarm warning system - Confirmation from a fire alarm company or, with consent, another competent
person that the fire alarm warning system continues to salisfy the requirements of BS 583g;

v) Fire fighting equipment - All poriable fire-fighting equipment together with any hose reels or sprinklers in
accordance with BS 5308,

vi} Mechanical installations - Any passeanger lifts or escalators, All lifting equipment and permanently
suspended equipment {These cerificates should ba capies of the records of examination provided under the
Lifting Operations and Lifting Equipment Regulations 1998 Any permanently suspended loads, such as
permanently installed stage lighting luminaires or loudspeakers or flown cinema screens. shall be lreated as
farming part of the lifting equipment installation and be examined by the competent person making the
examination). The safety curtain, its operating gear and controls, the smoke ventilators and drencher. Any
olher mechanical installation (for example, stage, orchestra or organ lifts, revalving or moving platforms) if
required.

vii) Lasers - Any permanently inslalled lasers, other than Class 1 and Class 2 lasers:
viil) Special effects - Permanently instalied smoke machines, fog generators and strobe lighting;
ix) Ceilings - Ceilings and ornamental plaster: and

x) Gas installation - Any gas installation and gas appliances, if required. A member of the Council for
registered Gas installers (CORGI} shall complete the cerificate

4300 The Licensee shall not permit conduct on the premises that is ikely to cause disorder or g breach of
the peace or drug misuse. In particular the licensee shall ensure that none of the following shall take place

a) indecent behaviour, including sexual intercourse. excepl as permilled by the Theatres Act 1968
b) the offer of any sexual or other indecent service far reward;

c) acts of violence against person or property and / or the attempt or threat of such acts: and

d) unlawful possession and / or supply of drugs controlled by the Misuse of Drugs Act 1871,

8002 That notices shall be displayed and announcements made requesting that customers leave the
premises in a quiet and orderly manner

3501 Intoxicating liguer shall be sold or supplied only to;
a} persons attending a private or arganised function ar sparting event held at the premises

b) persons employed in the premises or having bana fide business with he college and their bona fide
guests

9502 That the three doors between the main hall and the labbies to the concourse and to the corridor next to
the loilets together with the doors from the concourse to the dining room be locked in the fully open position
during the whale of the time that the premizes are in use under the licence

89503 That a notice he displayed stating that the three doors as described in condition 9503 are to be kept
tocked back in the fully open position whilst entertainment is being provided.

e

Page 12 of 18



44

9504 That the total number of persons accomodated in the main hall al any one time shall not exceed 300

4100 a) Unless the Council requires or approves otherwise the number of attendants on gach floor or tier in
a closely seated auditorium shall be as sel out on the table below:

Number of members of public /attendants present on a floar or tier
1-100 one 101-250 two 251-500 three 501-750 four 751-1000 Five

b And one additional attendant far each additional 250 persons (or part thereof)

c) Attendants shall not be engaged in any dulies that would hinder the prompt discharge of their duties
in the event of any emergency or entail their absence from the floor, tier, or auditorium where they are on
duty,

d) Any attendant shall be readily identifiable to the public,

4101 a) The premises shall not be used for a closely seated audience, except in accordance with the
approved seating plan(s), a copy of which shall be kept available at the premises and shall be shown to any
Authorised Officer on request.

b No article shall be attached 1o the Back of any seat which would reduce the clear width of seat ways
or cause a tripping hazard or obstruction.

c) A copy of any certificate refating to he design, construction and loading of any temporary seating
shall be kept available at the premises and shall be shawn to any Authorised Officer an request,

4102 a) Silling on floors shall not be permiltted except with consent
bl Waiting and standing shall not be permitted except in areas designated by the Council

) In no circumstances shall anyone be permitted 1o sit in any gangways; or stand or sit in front of any
exit; or stand or sit on any staircase including any landings

4103 a) Except with consent, no drinks shall be sold o or be consumed by a closely seated audience excepl
in approved plastic or paper containers.

4104 a) Clothing or other objects shall not be placed over balcony rails or upon balcony fronts.

4600 a} All scenery shall be maintained flame-retarded to the Council's satisfaction. Note: Where nan-
durably flame-retarded fabrics have been approved, these shall be tested for flame-retardency at intervals
as required and be re-reated as necessary;

b) On a seperated stage, scenery made of the following materials may be used subject to any requirements
the Council may impase in any parficular case

i) matenials acceptable on an open stage;
i) flame-retarded fabrics:

iii} plywood, hardboard ar similar boards, and boards under 6mm thick shall be treated by a process of
impregnation which mests at leas! class 2 when tested in accordance with BS 476-7;

Iv) any other materials approved by the Counicil.

c) On an open stage. scenery made of the following malerials may be used subject to any requirements the
Council may impose in any particular case

i

[ 1

Page 13 of 16



45

i) non-combustible material;

ii) inherently flame-retarded fabrics;

iii) durably flame-retarded fabrics;

iv) fabrics rendered and maintained flame-retarded lo the Council's satisfaction by a non-durable process;

v) timber, hardboard or plywood treated by a process of impregnation which meets class 1 when tested in
acoardance with BS 476-7;

i) timber framing of minimum 22mm nominal thickness;

vil) medium-density fibreboard (MDF) plywood or chipboard net less than 18mm in thickness,
wviil) plastics material subject to special cansideration by the Council;

ix) any other materials approved by the Council.

d) The use of plastics or polystyrene shall be avoided wheanever possible; and

=) decorative items such as statues made of expanded polystyrena shall be enclosed by a non-combustible
skin of, for example, plaster and care shall be taken that this skin is maintained undamaged.

4801 a) Curtains, drapes and new soft furnishings, shall ke maintained flama-retarded; and

b) Any carpets and other textite loor coverings and underlays when tested appropriately in accordance with
ES 4790 shall either net ignite or have the effects of ignition limited lo a radius of 35mm on both upper and
under surfaces

4500 When performances are specially prasented for children an attendant shall ba statianed in the area(s)
occupled by the children in the vicinity of each exit provided that, on each level ocupied by children, the
minimum number of attendants on duty shall be one attendant per 50 children or part thereof

4501 Standing shall not be allowed, except in the stalls if permitted by the Council,

4700 At least 10 days notice in writing shall be given to the Council of any proposal 1o use the premises for
any sports entertainment,

4701 The Council shall approve the arrangements for the premises including all seating and standing areas
for spectators which shall minimise any risk to speclators, parficipants or staff

4702 Reasonable and practicable steps shall be taken 1o minimise any risk to spectators, participants or
staff from any equipment used in the entertainmant

4704 Dressing room accommodation and washing facilities for participants shall be provided to the
satisfaction of the Council.

4705 The ring shall be siled, constructed and supported to the satisfaction of the Council, Any material used
to form a skirt around the ring shall be flame-retardad to the satisfaction of the Council,

4706 At wrestling or other entertainments of a similar nature members of the public shall nat occupy any
seat within 2.5m of the ring.

4707 Staff adeguately trained in rescug and life safety procedures shall be stationed and remain within the
vicinity of the water at all material limes. The Council shall approve the number of such staff. Mote: The
Council will normally accept the number of such staff as recommended in Managing Health and Safety in
Swimming Paols issued jointly by the Health and Safety Commission and Sport England

L

Page 14 of 16




46

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Page 15 of 16



47

Annex 4 - Plans

As attached

Page 16 of 16




3583 Ra

48

APPEOIY £
s

Mamik Tumkan
17 Timber Pond Road,

London
T MAK iing SE16 6AG

Representing himself and
the local residents.

27 February 2009
Dear Richard Parkin,

As you are the head of the licensing department | would like to makea formal
complaint regarding Bacon’s College having license to hold events in their premises
and serving alcohol. Unfortunately due to this constant disturbance we are being made
unhappy in our own homes and ask that the events on weekends to be permanently
discontinued as soon as possible for the following reasons:

e As visitors are leaving Bacons premises on Saturdays we have being faced
with continuous loud noise lasting as long as 3 hours after the event is finished
¢.g. 11-2pm. The visitors hang around the car park & street in front of our
houses.

e Parking on Timber Pond Road & Lagado Mews is unbearable, the road is full
of cars on both sides and passing through is impossible, because of this we
have cars bibbing late evening & early morning,

e Rubbish is being lefl around including; bottles of alcohol. take-aways, tissues,
plastic containers and cans.

e Men urinate in front of our homes which have been witnessed on more than
one nceasion by local residents.

We would therefore like you to appreciate that we have small children and some of us
have to work on weekends. After all, this is meant to be a school in a quiet residential
area not a nightclub, Please can you help us to withdraw their license so we can have
a peaceful, clean environment to live in.

We will be collecting a petition from the local residents and will forward this to
yourselves in due course.

Yours faithfully.

~ _
f‘*- fid

Mamik Tumkan




49

APP&o0| X [~

Rosanna Keogh

Principal Enforcement Officer
Southwark Council

Chaplin Street

London SEIT 200G

Timber Pond Road
Rotherhithe

16 March 2009 London SE1G AT
Tel: 020 7237 1928
Fax: 020 7237 4501

Dear Ms. Keogh www.baconsct oo,k
Re: THE LICENSING ACT 2003- Principal:
BACOM'S COLLEGE TIMBER POND RD SE16 Tony Perry B.Se: Hons.

I write In response to your letter dated 10" March 2009 addressed to Mr, M. Hassett in connection with
the above to which you have advised us of complaints received from a local resident. | should advise you
that this comes as no surprise to us due to the fact that we have had numerous representation from a
resident raising similar complaints as listed in your letter. We as a college take very seriously the license
that has been granted to us which enables us to meet one of our main objectives in providing access to
the community at large. We have considered our local residents and have tailored our programmes to
ensure that there is the minimum of inconvenience to residents nearby. The resident with whom we
have had contacts with has riiade racist comments as to his objections to our programmes, The majority
of the users of our facilities are of a West African-and Asian origin and this resident has made it clear
that he objects to these people being in the area. The College does not accept this. The ethos of the
college and its community pragramme is based on inclusivity and not exclusivity based an ethnicity,
gender, religious or sexual orientation. Whilst the college will take seriously any genuine complaints it
refutes without hesitation the four points of complaints listed in vour letter, | shall attemmpt to address
them as follows:

1. An undertaking was given when the license was granted that all efforts will be made to ensure a
quiet departure from the premises after a function has ended, This is evident by visible signs
being placed in the reception area and announcements. It is incorrect to state that visitors hang
around the car park and street for up to 3 hours after the event finishes. This is not the case as
the premises is cleared by 12 midnight and after this time there are no reasons why anyone
should be hanging around their cars talking loudly.

2. We have taken the issues raised in the pass concerning parking. As a direct result of the joint
development of Mellish Fields with Southwark Council and Bacon's College parking spaces have
become restricted which has forced some visitors to park outside the boundaries of the college,
however we have taken measures to limit any inconvenience to the local residents by engaging
additional staff to control parking, we have also opened additional areas of the college’s ground
to-allow additional parking, Our staff has not reported any noise ar bibbing of car horns as they
control the departure from the college’s car park.

3. The impression being created by the complainant is that of people leaving a football ground
after a match, It is wholly inaccurate to describe the departure of our visitors in this way i.e
Rubbish being left, bottles of alcahol, take-aways, plastic containers and cans. The main users of
the facility are of a religious nature and in most cases no alcohol is consumed and when alcohaol
Is served from the bar all drinks are consumed an the premises. There are no logical reasons
why drinks should be taken off the premises. We are dealing with responsible adults and not
teenagers, further more we do not provide take-away service. Our visitors are on site to

i

[ !

g T
A



50

celebrate a wedding and as part of that celebration they are served a meal at a table. The
complainant is portraying a personal stereotypical view of the behawvior of Afro-Asian
community. This is clearly demonstrated in the final point,

4. Itis beyand belief why grown men would leave a premise which has ample toilets at their
disposals and choose to go to the complainant's door to urinate. There are toilets catering for
disabled and able men and women throughout the college, The complainant it seems is happy
to conjure up an impression of uncivilized behavior due to an overwhelming dislike of people of
other cultures that uses the college’s facility,

As stated above the college takes very seriously the license that has been granted and will continue to
cansider the local residents in our endeavors. We are happy to meet those residents with genuine
complaints so that we can address them in a positive manner that would serve our best interests,

Dirgctor of Finance and..ﬂ«d?ninistration




MEMO: Environmental Protection Team

To Reagen Licensing Date 13 May 2009
Coples File
From Cenbie Lawless Telephone 020 75255759 Fax 020 75255728

Email debralawless@southwark gov uk

Licensing Act 2003-Review of Premises Licence -Bacons College,
Subject
Timber Pond Road, London SE16 6AT Ref: 364854

| have reviewed the documents submitted for the premises licence review and researched the
Council's database for complaints received which contravene the licensing objectives,

A complaint was received by the Environmental Enforcement Team on 13 April 2009,
regarding noise coming from Bacons College, the complainant did not require a visit by the 3
Environmental Enforcement Team, therefore no action could be taken.

The Council has no evidence regarding the contravention of the public nuisance licensing
objective, Therefore the Environmental Protection Team does not support the review of the
premises licence at this time.

Debbie Lawless
Enforcement Officer
Environmental Protection Team

L 2

Environmental Protection Team - Environment & Housing, Chaplin Centre Thurlow Streset, London SETT DG



52
APPENDIX H. 5@;{.‘11"3&
Council

Date 16/6/2009

Bacon's College

BACONS CITY TEENICAL-COLLEGE \i p

Bacon's College

Bacon's College

\/—\\/

Scale 1/957
RPK.



53



Distribution List MUNICIPAL YEAR 2009-10
Open Date of Meeting: 29.06.2009

Licensing Sub-Committee Time: 2.00pm

Note: Original held in Constitutional Team; all amendments/queries to Sean Usher, Constitutional Team, Tel: 020-
7525-7222.

Councillors (1 Copy Each) Applicants and Interested Parties
Councillor Abdul Mohamed Mr Cooke Bacon’s College, Timberpond Road, London
Councillor Althea Smith SE16 1AG

Councillor lan Windfield
Mr Puttick, 1 Keel Close, London SE16 6BX
Councillor Eliza Mann (Reserve)
Mr Namik Tumkan, 17 Timber Pond Road, London SE16 6AG
Officers
Mrs. Rhian Pamphilon, 9 Hull Close, London, SE16 6BY
Wesley McArthur — Licensing Unit

Rosanna Keogh — Licensing Unit

Felix Rechtman — Legal Services

Debbie Lawless — Environmental Protection

Ward Councillors — Surrey Docks (By email)
Councillor David Hubber

Councillor Paul Noblet

Councillor Lisa Rajan

Ward Councillors — Rotherhithe (By email)

Councillor Jeff Hook

Total Copies to be printed: 22 Total copies to be circulated: 15

All spares to be delivered to Constitutional Team.
PLEASE BRING YOUR PAPERS TO THE MEETING.

Day of Despatch 19.06.2009




	Agenda
	5 Licensing Act 2003 - Application for review of the premises licence in respect of Bacon's College, Timber Pond Road, SE16 6AT
	App A
	App B
	App C
	App D
	App E
	App F
	App G
	App H
	Blank

	OPEN Distribution List - JUNE 29 2009

